Message

From: HARVEY, lan (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [i.harvey@ I&S

Sent: 05/04/2017 7:35:31 AM pmrmmimem e ,
To: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [stephen.br_ga__r_gy_@.___.__._.'ﬁ.s.. ...... i
cc: JAYARAM, Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST) [ravi.jayaram@_____[§§ _____
Subject: RE: Meeting

Thanks Steve

The additional times are really helpful. | think that there needs to wider representation because you all signed the
letters, most have been involved in at least one of the cases (some in more than one), and at the meeting on the 27" an
email from Michael saying that he saw no other option was quoted.

Regards

fan

lan Harvey
Medical Director
Countess of Chester Hospital NHS FT

& o1& I/pxt[i&S"
04 Lharvey@ g8

From: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 05 April 2017 08:32

To: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)

Cc: JAYARAM, Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: RE: Meeting

Dear lan,

There is a degree of urgency about this and we are not going to be able to get all the consultants together at short
notice.

The rationale for this meeting that you communicated to me yesterday was so that the barrister can let you know the
best way of informing the police after getting a better understanding of the cases from us. I’'m not sure therefore why
we all need to be at this meeting.

The only other time a number of us might be available would be after 5pm today or Thursday.

Best wishes,

Steve

From: HARVEY, Ian (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Sent: 04 April 2017 19:34

To: BREAREY, Stephen (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Cc: JAYARAM, Ravi (COUNTESS OF CHESTER HOSPITAL NHS FOUNDATION TRUST)
Subject: Re: Meeting

Thanks Steve
I'll discuss at Execs in the morning, however, | think it is important that as many as possible are available, this can't just

be around you and Ravi and asking if any of the others can join you: after all, the letters have been signed by all the
Consultants.
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